
    

    

   
   

  

To: Lindskoog, Wend bp.com]; Stout, Rober {iD bp.com] 
Cc: Nolan, Jame p.com 
From: Miner, Robert|/O= ELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Sent: Mon 25/03/2019 9:10:40 PM (UTC) 
Subject: RE: AOGA and Arctic Encounter panel speaker help 

Thanks, Wendy. | am adding Bob Stout here. 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

   
From: Lindskoog, Wendy 

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 3:57 PM 

To: Miner, Robert <b p.com> 

Cc: Nolan, James EEE bp.com> 

Subject: AOGA and Arctic Encounter panel speaker help 

bp.com> 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

  

_ Redacted - First Amendment The actual invite from our AOGA president is below:   

“’m working on issuing invitations for AOGA’s Conference on May 30, 2019. The theme is “Alaska — Back on the Map” in 

recognition of the increased investment and the efforts by the state and federal government to increase opportunities for 

development. | believe we should have one of our speaking opportunities to address climate change. | would like to field a 

panel of industry experts (preferably not from Alaska) that could discuss the innovative ways industry is leading in 

providing the cutting edge technology and operational changes to lower emissions. It’s a positive news story that never 

seems to get attention and doesn’t cause any potential conflicts between those companies that may/may not support 

carbon taxes.” 

Let me know if more info is needed and thanks for any help you and Jim Nolan can provide. 
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